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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3250

	RFP TITLE:
	A Multistate Contract For Maintenance Repair and Operations (MRO), Industrial Supplies and Tools

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	July 6, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	June 8, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	August 3, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Gail Burchett, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3250.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Hilti respectfully requests a change to the RFP 3250 requirement of providing all products in at 	least one category to achieve better competition and representation. We request a change to 	require a minimum of 25% of the category because the requirement to provide all products in a 	category is unnecessarily restrictive and limits competition. 

	The reason for the above request is Hilti manufactures and distributes only Hilti brand 	commercial products – power tools and the bits or blades or inserts for those tools. Hilti does 	not supply other brand names though we can often supply comparable products. Hilti offers 	deep product lines for customers to get jobs done. For example, Hilti offers 16 hand drilling 	tools from wood drilling to heavy concrete drilling and chiseling. Though Hilti carries deep 	product lines there are some tools lines that Hilti does not carry.  

	Hilti tools are currently used by state and local governments. Hilti, Inc. is a vendor for the 	Oklahoma NASPO ValuePoint Small Hand and power tool contract SW 818, and has 	demonstrated sales for nine (9) states that have signed participating addendums (PA). The 	participating states are: OK, MO, MN, WI, IA, SD, MA, CO and CA. As evidence of the need 	of Hilti power tools by state and local governments I have provided the list of the top 40 items 	in the power tool category. These items were purchased over the last five years by the nine 	states that have participated in SW818.  The top 40 items were part of the over $8.5M total 	sales during this time period. See Example #1 for the list.

	I have also provided the information for the other states that have indicated a desire to sign a 	PA for RFP 3250 (NV, FL, OR, WA, UT, VA, SC, ID, LA and AK). The top 40 items in the 	power tool category for the last five years for these states is shown in Example #2 below. The 	total sales for the states that indicated intent to participate was over $3.5M – and this was 	without the benefit of a contract.

	These two examples demonstrate the use of Hilti tools by state and local governments.  

	Another observation - in reviewing the fastener category I noticed the absence of concrete 	fasteners/anchors – both mechanical and chemical. What is shown is bolts, nuts, washers, hex 	screws, etc., but no concrete stud anchors, drop-in anchors, or injectable mortar chemical 	anchors. Hilti distributes mechanical and chemical anchors for concrete used by DOT’s, 	DOC’s, Universities, park departments, hospitals, airports and ports, Search and Rescue teams 	– virtually all areas of government. See Example #3 for the top 40 fastener/anchor products for 	the last five years for the states participating in OK SW818. It might be beneficial for the states 	to include concrete fasteners/anchors in the RFP fastener category.

	Please consider the Hilti request to modify the category requirement to 25% completion of a 	category for RFP 3250.


					


	Response: The Sourcing Team has considered this request and herby makes the change that vendors must provide a minimum of 75% (seventy-five percent) by count of the items in the market basket of a category to be considered as responsive to that category.


2.	Of the estimated $550,000,000 in purchases made during 2015, will you please provide the 	breakout for each of the 17 categories?

Response: The following is the average spend per the current 18 categories. The new contract will have slightly different category sets.

	7%
	· $38, 500,000     HVAC

	2%
	· $11,000,000     Air Filters

	9%        
	· $49,000,000     Lamps & Ballasts

	14%
	· $77,000,000     Jan/San

	10%
	· $55,000,000     Material Handling

	2%
	· $11,000,000     Security

	2%
	· $11,000,000     Motors & Accessories

	6%
	· $33,000,000     Electrical

	1%
	· $5,500,000       Fasteners

	2%
	· $11,000,000     Batteries & Flashlights

	4%
	· $22,000,000     Outdoor Garden Suplies & Equipment

	1%
	· $5,500,000       Paint

	8%
	· $44,000,000     Plumbing

	2%
	· $11,000,000     Pneumatic Tools

	5%
	· $27,500,000     Power Tools & Accessories

	18%
	· $99,000,000     Safety

	6%
	· $33,000,000     Hand Tools

	1%
	· $5,500,000       Welding & Soldering



3.	Will you please provide the administrative fee that the contractor will be required to pay the 	state of Nevada and all other states that intend to participate?

Response: Administrative fees are determined by each individual State when they issue their participating addendum.  


4.	As this contract will result in a term of 5 years, will other states who participate through a 	participating addendum be required to have the same 5 year term or will their term of the 	contract vary state by state? Are you able to provide for each state their minimum term for this 	contract?

Response: The contract term may vary from State to State depending on the individual participating addendum; however the majority of the States opt in for the full 5 year term.


5.	On the Market basket Cost Schedule, there is 2015 Units sold but not a column that indicates 	the Unit of Measure (UOM).  For the Safety category there are many gloves listed.  Is the 2015 	Units sold in a UOM of "Pair", "Dozen Pair", or "Case"?

	Response: Gloves are usually by the case.


6.	Can you please provide annual spend for each year of the current contract, by supplier, by 	category?





7.	Section 4.5 Technical Requirements - Customer Service. Question 4.5.2.2 appears to be a 	duplicate of question 4.5.2.1. Is this intentional? Is there additional clarifying information you 	can provide to help us understand the question?

Response: This is a duplicate question. Please disregard 4.5.2.2.  The question is as written. What are your hours of operation and when are your key personnel (sales representatives and accounting personnel available).


8.	Section 1 Project Overview. The solicitation states "Proposals will be considered from qualified 	proposers that can provide all products at minimum of one (1) entire category listed below and 	be able to supply the products to a minimum of one (1) entire State." Can you confirm that a 	proposer must bid on at least one category to qualify? If yes, is the proposer required to bid on 	every item within that one category to qualify?

	Response: Yes. This is correct.


9.	Section 1 Project Overview. The solicitation states "Proposals will be considered from qualified 	proposers that can provide all products at minimum of one (1) entire category listed below and 	be able to supply the products to a minimum of one (1) entire State." Can a proposer bid 	partially on a category, meaning bidding on a category without bidding on all items in the 	category? If yes, how does that affect their overall score in the evaluation.

Response: A proposer must be able to provide all items within a minimum of 75% of one (1) category.


10.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The Plumbing category listed in states that it includes 	UNSPSC codes of 3018 through 4014. Can you please clarify if this should it be inclusive?

Response: This means that products outside of these UNSPSC codes are not considered in the plumbing category.


11.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. Is there a specific version of UNSPSC codes the State 	of Nevada is working within?

	Response: The most current version.


12.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. Can you please define the specific level of the 	UNSPSC hierarchy that is being used for each category listed in the solicitation?
	
Response: UNSPSC codes can cross between the MRO categories. Batteries may fall under power sources, general and also tools as an example. Please reference www.unspsc.org/search-code for exact listings. The intention of the UNSPSC listing is to have a cross layer of family/category associations.


13.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. Can you please provide the specific "Segment," 	"Family," "Class," and "Commodity" code for each UNSPSC category that is intended to be 	included on the contract?

	Response: See Question #12


14.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The UNSPSC category 2700 is defined in the 	solicitation as Power Sources and Power Tools. Can you confirm that UNSPSC 2700 is 	intended to be the "Segment" of the UNSPSC hierarchy? Are all "Family," "Class," and 	"Commodities" within 2700 Tools and General Machinery included in the category?

	Response: See Question # 12


15.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The UNSPSC category 2700 is defined in the 	solicitation as Power Sources and Power Tools. Can you confirm 2700 is the UNSPSC code for 	both Power Sources and Power Tools?

	Response: See Question # 12

16.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The UNSPSC category 2700 is duplicated twice in the 	solicitation under Power Sources and Power Tools. Can you confirm these two categories of 	product are associated with one UNSPSC code?

	Response: See Question # 12


17.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The UNSPSC category 2711 is duplicated four times 	in the solicitation under Power Sources, Hand Tools, Power Tools and Automotive Tools. Can 	you confirm these four categories of product are associated with one UNSPSC code?

	Response: See Question # 12


18.	Section 5.1 Scope of Work - Categories. The UNSPSC category 27112 is in the solicitation 	under Outdoor Equipment. This appears to be a subset of UNSPSC hierarchy 2711. Can you 	confirm that Outdoor Equipment is a subset of the 2711 UNSPSC category?

Response: See Question # 12


19.	Section 12.1 Evaluation Criteria. Can you provide the weighting for each point of evaluation 	criteria?

Response: Per Nevada Statutes the evaluation weights are not given out prior to the scoring of the proposals.


20.	Are you able to provide insight into your efforts to market the contract to new customer 	segments, along with forecasts of projected numbers of new active users annually, for the term 	of the new contract?

Response: No, the awarded proposers will market this new contract to customer segments and not the NASPO ValuePoint group.  


21.	What is the total number of end users/purchasers on the current contract?

Response: Currently this set of contracts for the Facilities MRO is used in 41 States and represents at minimum 133 participating addenda. This includes political subdivisions, schools and universities. The annual spend of over $550,000,000.00 per year represents thousands of end users/purchasers.


22.	What is the average amount spent by end user/customer annually under the current contract?

	Response: This varies from end user depending on the size of the public entity. 


23.	Will the State of Nevada award by category if a proposer responds to a select number of 	categories? How will this type of response be evaluated?

Response: The evaluation team will award on the total amount of points given to a proposer based on technical scores and pricing.  It is anticipated that this will be a multiple award.


24.	4.2.3 on page 11 - Is there a specified timeframe for SCiQuest set –up? How soon after the 	contract award does it need to be complete?

Response: At a minimum, the Contractor agrees to the following timeline: NASPO ValuePoint eMarket Center Site Admin shall provide a written request to the Contractor to begin Ordering Instruction process. The Contractor shall have thirty (30) days from receipt of written request to work with NASPO ValuePoint to provide any unique information and ordering instructions that the Contractor would like the customer to have.


25.	Section 4.5.1 on page 12 - Please clarify the scope of information you looking for the client 	retention rate during the past 3 years?  Are you looking for company wide information or State 	of Nevada customers?

	Response: We are looking for company wide information.


26.	Section 4.5.2.1 on page 12 - Please clarify the scope of information you looking for regarding 	the hours of operation and when are key account people available? Are you looking for 	company wide information or State of Nevada customers?

Response: We are looking for company wide information.  Hours of operation should be listed for all States that the vendor is proposing to offer products in.


27.	4.5.5 on page 13 - Please clarify if awarded if we will sign the State of Nevada contract and 	then each state will provide their own participating agreement? Or only certain states.

Response: An awarded proposer will sign a NASPO ValuePoint master Agreement and also Participating Addendums with individual States who have successfully negotiated with the awardee.


28.	4.5.5.1 on page 13 - Please clarify the scope of information you are looking for regarding 	integration of the CPO’s permission into the plan for promoting the agreement?

	Response: This question is unclear.
	

29.	4.5.5.2 on page 13  - This is a repeat of the previous question.  Are you looking for different 	information here?

	Response: Disregard 4.5.5.2 this is a duplicate question.


30.	4.5.5.3 on page 13 - Please explain what you mean by “Scope Issues” in this section.  -  Public 	entities are sensitive to “scope” issues, that is, whether performance is within the intended 	scope of the solicitation as awarded.  In the context of your method of promoting agreements of 	this nature, how would you clarify any questions regarding the scope the agreement with 	respect to any potential order?

Response: Scope issues means the proposers ability to meet the requirements to perform the contract as outlined in the proposal and attachments.


31.	5.6.4 on page 23 - Please clarify the scope of information you looking for regarding delivery 	time for in-stock items.  Are you referring only to the items in each 100% complete market 	basket?

Response: NASPO ValuePoint is referring to any item in your catalog that you refer to as in stock. We will expect 24-48 hour delivery for this item.


32.	6.4 on page 34 - “A resume must be completed for each proposed key personnel responsible for 	performance under any contract resulting from this RFP per Attachment F, Proposed Staff 	Resume.

	32 a.	Are you looking for company wide information for each of our branch locations, 			 certain participating states or State of Nevada locations only?

Response: NASPO ValuePoint is looking for information on your contract wide key personnel.

	32 b.	We consider this information to be confidential, do we submit only in the confidential 		submission section only or in the technical proposal section marked as confidential as 		requested as well?

		Response: This is for proposers to determine.

	32 c.	Do you want resumes from the implementation team, contract manager only, or contract 		manager and sales support team?

		Response: Resumes must be for your key personnel team.


33.	Section 7 on page 35 - “The Lead State is exempt from federal excise taxes and no payment 	will be made for any taxes levied on the Proposer’s or any Subcontractor’s employee’s wages. 	The Lead State will pay for any applicable Lead State or local sales or use taxes on the products 	provided or the services rendered. If required by Lead State, Taxes shall be included as a 	separate line item on a Proposer’s invoice.   The tax rules with respect to other Participating 	Entities may vary and are expected to be addressed in the Participating Addenda.”
	Please explain this section.  Are all State of NV orders exempt from Federal sales tax?

	Response: Yes all State of Nevada orders are tax exempt. 

34.	Attachment J: STATES WITH INTENTS TO PARTICIPATE - The State With Intents to 	Participate document provides estimated sales volume for 17 States.  Would you please provide 	this information for the remaining states?

	Response: There is no information for other States.


35.	Attachment G – Cost Schedule - The percentage of list per category. Will you accept our 	website as the on-line catalog for discounts?

Response: You must respond to the cost schedule as written to be considered as responsive to this proposal.


36.	Section 5.6.12 Pages 27 & 28 - What is definition of ESB?  I understand it stands for Emerging 	Small Business, but what is the criteria for this classification? Also, will utilizing an 	ESB/WBE/MBE/DV give us more of an advantage?

Response: The Emerging Small Business criteria is any small business concern whose size is no greater than 50 percent of the numerical size standard applicable to the Standard Industrial Classification ( SIC ) code assigned to a contracting opportunity. 

It will not grant any advantage in the scoring of the proposals.


37.	Section 11.1.13.4 – page 38  - Are three ring binders acceptable?

	Response: Yes.


38.	Should the Technical Proposal, Cost Proposal and Confidential Technical Proposal be 	submitted on 3 separate flash drives?   The Public Records files are on a separate flash 	drive.  You should receive a total of 4 separate flash drives? 

	Response: Yes to both questions.


39.	Please clarify the cd/flash drive section of the checklist on page 57?  It does not seem to match 	the proposal instructions on pages 39 to 45.

	Response: Follow the instructions as listed in pages 39 to 45.


40.	Section 11.6.4.1 A – Please clarify that the public records flash drive should not contain 	information marked as confidential in the Technical proposal even if it is a required section 	such as resumes and personnel information?

	Response: Correct. This should be in your Confidential Technical Proposal.


41.	Please clarify that our response for confidential information in the Technical Proposal, such as 	resumes, should marked as confidential and only included in the Confidential Technical 	proposal.  The only information entered in the Technical Proposal should be the confidential 	marking.

	Response: Correct, any information that is technical in nature but also confidential should be in the confidential technical proposal.


42.	Sub Section 5.5.5.15 regarding Online workflow management: Please provide your definition 	of workflow management. May we have examples of workflow management tools currently in 	place?

Response: Describe the steps that occur during your process of any order request.

	
43.	For the Jan San Category Tab within ATTCHMENT G – COST SCHEDULE, to what extent 	are alternatives accepted? Is it required that the proposer bid the exact product/manufacturer?

	Response: Alternatives are acceptable as long as they meet or exceed the specifications.


44.	For the Jan San Category Tab within ATTCHMENT G – COST SCHEDULE, to what extent 	are the green certifications noted on relevant line items required (e.g. Green Seal, Ecologo, 	Safer Choice)? Are the certifications preferred or required? If preferred and not required, how 	much weight does the preference hold. For example: Proposer A bids a product that is not 	environmentally preferred but the cost is 20% lower than Proposer B who did bid a 	environmentally preferred product. How is this evaluated?

	Response: Green certifications are required on line items as specified.


45.	For the Jan San Category Tab within ATTCHMENT G – COST SCHEDULE, are the prices 	associated with the winning proposer for the Jan san Category for the bid prior (Request for 	Proposal No. 1862 – Release Date 8/20/2010) available for review? If so, may we have copy or 	can you provide guidance as to the process required to obtain this information?

Response: Yes, a request for information has been submitted and the pricing is being retrieved from archives.


46.	Page 4 Project overview states that the geographical area to be served can be less than the 50 	states.  When we list the states that we are willing to serve, what Part and Tab should that be 	included in our proposal?

Response: Yes, Proposers shall list the States they can serve. Include this information in the technical proposal section.


47.	Are we allowed to add related items to the Market Basket? If so, what information needs to be 	filled out?

	Response: No.


48.	For associated items not listed in the Market Baskets, where do we add the discounts for 	balance of product (price sheets/catalog) within the UNSPSC codes we'd be providing?

Response: Balance of the line/Category discounts shall be listed on the provided sheet in the cost schedule (Attachment G).


49.	The Market Basket for lamps and lighting-specifically item 13M588 is not UNSPSC 3910 or 	3911.  It is 5512 (lighting fixture).  Are we to assume that lighting fixtures could be sold under 	this contract in accordance to 5.6.16 or on our price sheets/catalog?

	Response: Yes.


50.	In reference to "5.5.5.9 Technical data, illustrations, MSDS sheet, product availability, access 	to web-based product sourcing are all available."  Could you please elaborate on what you 	mean by web-based product sourcing?

	Response: Products that proposers are able to source via the internet.


51.	In reference to "5.5.3.6-Consortium for Energy Efficiency (lamps)." We have worked with 	CEE for many years and during that time they have always accepted Energy Star and more 	recently DLC standards for their programs.  Is that acceptable to you?

	Response: Yes.


52.	In reference to "5.5.5.3 Have workflow management controls".  What exactly are you looking 	for in respect to workflow management controls?

	Response: Please see answer to question 42


53.	Concerning 6.3.4 Minimum Orders. The price we quote includes shipping to the end-user. With 	the cost of freight factored in orders below $50.00 are many times losing money for the 	company. Can 6.3.4 be changed to allow a minimum order amount of $50.00?

Response: This section will not be changed. Vendors may respond as necessary however this will be a weighted factor in their proposal.


54.	Section 6.5.1.2 mentions "Purchasing entities will be allowed to order from a successful 	proposer's catalog(s)" - how do we price the catalog? Are we to use the "percentage off list per 	category sheet" or do we propose a single or multiple discounts for the catalog pricing? where 	do we record the catalog price?

Response: Vendors are expected to use the percentage off list per category sheet (Attachment G).


55.	Section 6.6.4.3 MSDS - MSDS (now called SDS) are available from the company website 24/7 	- will this meet the requirement?

	Response: Yes.


56.	To clarify how the RFP materials are to be shipped:
	1 package/box has Part IA - Master and copy.
	1 package/box has Part IB - Master and copy.
	1 package/box has Part II - Master and copy.
	1 package/box has Part III - Master.
	1 package.box has CDs/flash drives - two flash drives - a Master (with confidential info) and a 	Public copy (no confidential info).
	For a total of five (5) packages to return for the RFP.

	Response: This can all be packaged in one box as long as they are in separate envelopes within the one box.


57.	Page 22 0f 69 - 5.6.4 – Delivery
	Special Order items are shipped by the manufacturer and could take longer than 10 days.
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: Yes.


58.	Page 27 of 69 - 5.6.12.2– Disaster Recovery
	Describe in detail how the Proposer will track all ESB/MBE/WBE products and services, 	including ordering, delivery and invoicing.
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: This will be tracked using proposers reports. This is negotiable.


59.	Page 10 of 22 - 17. Payment
	Payment after acceptance is normally made within 30 days following the date the entire order is 	delivered or the date a correct invoice is received.
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: Yes.


60.	NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions General Provisions 20. License 	of Pre-Existing Intellectual Property -- Contractor grants to the Purchasing Entity a 	nonexclusive, perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable, license to use, publish, translate, reproduce, 	transfer with any sale of tangible media or Product, perform, display, and dispose of the 	Intellectual Property, and its derivatives, used or delivered under this Master Agreement, but 	not created under it (“Pre-existing Intellectual Property”). The Contractor shall be responsible 	for ensuring that this license is consistent with any third party rights in the Pre-existing 	Intellectual Property.
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: No, this is not negotiable.


61.	NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions General Provisions 33. 	Indemnification -- a. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless NASPO, 	NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization LLC (doing business as NASPO ValuePoint), 	the Lead State, Participating Entities, and Purchasing Entities, along with their officers, agents, 	and employees as well as any person or entity for which they may be liable, from and against 	third-party claims, damages or causes of action including reasonable attorneys’ fees and related 	costs for any death, injury, or damage to tangible property arising from act(s), error(s), or 	omission(s) of the Contractor, its employees or subcontractors or volunteers, at any tier, 	relating to the performance under the Master Agreement.
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: No, this is not negotiable.


62.	NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions Administration of Orders 18. 	Warranty – Warranty provisions govern where specified elsewhere in the documents that 	constitute the Master Agreement; otherwise this section governs. The Contractor warrants for a 	period of one year from the date of Acceptance that: (a) the Product performs according to all 	specific claims that the Contractor made in its response to the solicitation, (b) the Product is 	suitable for the ordinary purposes for which such Product is used, (c) the Product is suitable for 	any special purposes identified in the solicitation or for which the Purchasing Entity has relied 	on the Contractor’s skill or judgment, (d) the Product is designed and manufactured in a 	commercially reasonable manner, and (e) the Product is free of defects.  Upon breach of the 	warranty, the Contractor will repair or replace (at no charge to the Purchasing Entity) the 	Product whose nonconformance is discovered and made known to the Contractor.  If the 	repaired and/or replaced Product proves to be inadequate, or fails of its essential purpose, the 	Contractor will refund the full amount of any payments that have been made. The rights and 	remedies of the parties under this warranty are in addition to any other rights and remedies of 	the parties provided by law or equity, including, without limitation, actual damages, and, as 	applicable and awarded under the law, to a prevailing party, reasonable attorneys’ fees and 	costs. 
	• Is this negotiable?

	Response: No, this is not negotiable.


63.	On AUTOMOTIVE tab you have line items for EQUIPMENT INSTALL CHARGE.  What are 	you asking for in these line items?  If we do not need to install items, is it allowed to leave 	these line items blank and still be considered as quoting entire commodity section?

	Response: Yes, you can leave the install charge lines blank on the automotive tab.


64.	Can you provide manufacturer and parts numbers for items you have listed as Grainger for 	manufacturer as they are a supplier not a manufacturer. The part number listed is Grainger 	internal part # not the manufacturer part #.

	Response: No. 


65.	Re: pg. 28 Section 5.6.16.1 Sourced Products
	Will an offer be considered responsive, should a proposer elect not to offer an up charge for 	sourced products and list $0.00/0% in their cost proposal (attachment 6)?

Response: Yes. Any Sourced product with no quoted upcharge may be audited to incur that the product was sold at cost.


66.	Re: pg.15 Pricing Shall be firm for the first year and may be changed with 39 day notice every 	(6) months afterwards.
	Does the discounted price on catalog items need to remain firm for the first year or can the 	published price that the discount is applied to change with in the first year? (ie. Resulting in a 	change in the discounted price)

	Response: All pricing shall remain firm for the first year.


67.	NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions
	Except where listed as mandatory, can exception be submitted for any terms spelled out in the 	NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Terms and Conditions or would that automatically 	disqualify a bidder?

Response: Exceptions may be taken however the sourcing team is not obligated to accept the exception and may in fact deny the exception.


68.	NASPO Master Agreement - Term 14.c. on page 9 - it mentions that all products must be 	delivered in the manufacturer’s standard package.  Does this question really mean the 	Supplier’s (i.e. Us/Our) original packaging? We are a distributor rather than a manufacturer, so 	products such as nuts and bolts are bought in bulk and re-packaged in our facility.

	Response: Re-packaging is acceptable .


69.	NASPO Master Agreement; 16.e. Acceptance Testing terms on page 10 -  Is the time-table 	reasonably negotiable?

	Response: Yes.
	

70.	NASPO Master Agreement; Warranty, pg 18 – term states products will be warranted for one 	full year from date of purchase yet not all manufacturer warranties extend this far.   Will 	manufacturer warranty be considered instead?

	Response: Yes.


71.	NASPO Master Agreement; Term 22 Records Administration and Audit – can any specifics be 	offered as to which records the customer must be permitted to inspect? There is concern 	proprietary information may be assumed part of this, such as manufacturer invoices or product 	formulas. Can vendors request exception to specific documents/data for consideration?

	Response: Yes, proposers can request exception to this.


72.	RFP 3250 – Customer Service 4.5.2.1 and 4.5.2.2 – These lines are identical, is there a different 	question that should be listed?

	Response: Disregard section 4.5.2.2 this is an error.


73.	RFP 3250- Regarding terms in 5.5.3.5 regarding environmental preferable products (EPP) – if 	we don’t offer products marked EPP does that eliminate us from consideration?

	Response: No.


74.	RFP 3250- Regarding all of the various categories of items described in 5.5.3.6 – If we don’t 	offer products marked with those identifying categories, will that eliminate us from 	consideration?

	Response: No.


75.	RFP 3250- Regarding 5.6.16 Value add solutions – document states “the proposer must list in 	their cost proposal (Attachment G) their up charge for all sourced products. Up charges must be 	detailed on invoices as a separate item from the product charge.”  Is this asking if we charge an 	extra sourcing fee for buying Non-Stock product for them and want to see that listed separately 	from the unit price of the item?  If not, could further clarification be provided?

Response: Yes, proposer must show the up charge for sourcing products and list it separately. 


76.	RFP 3250 – 5.6.4 Delivery – “time for in-stock items should not exceed 24-48 hours for all 	points within in the Participating States.” Will the state consider any exceptions to this 	window?  We use UPS which can ship to most US areas in 2-3 days but some areas require 3-4 	days for delivery due to geographical limitations.  Additionally, products such as a chemical 	may be prohibited to ship by air which could exceed the 48 hour delivery window.

	Response: The sourcing team will not consider any exceptions to this time frame. 


77.	RFP 3250 - 5.6.14 - Will lack of retail stores prohibit a vendor from bidding?

	Response: No.


78.	Oregon Participating Addendum – are exceptions permitted or are all automatically rejected?

Response: Some terms and provisions in Oregon’s Participating Addendum may be negotiable; however the State of Oregon makes no guarantees that it will accept contract changes.


79.	Oregon Participating Addendum- Term 10 Compliance with Applicable Law-  this mandates 	that a vendor take responsibility for all local laws, rules, regulations, executive orders and 	ordinances. We can comply with Federal and State but we do business in too many places to 	agree to be responsible for being aware of all local laws.  Is the state willing to negotiate 	exceptions to this provision?

	Response: No


80.	 Oregon Participating Addendum – Term 19 Access to Records –there are concerns regarding 	proprietary information due not explaining what is considered “related to this Addendum.” Are 	exceptions to this permitted to be submitted for consideration or would it result in automatic 	disqualification? 

Response: The State of Oregon will not automatically reject a proposer’s changes to Section 19.


81.	Is the estimated volume on "States Intending to Participate" annual or duration of contract?

	Response: Annual Spend.


82.	Ties into RFP 3250 5.6.3.2 Contract Management – Due to price variability by product, sales 	dollars are unable to convey true support demand. Can the number of locations or agencies that 	used the contract in 2015, per state intending to participate, be made available to vendors? It 	could affect how many regions and key personnel are proposed.

	Response: See Question # 7


83.	Procedural clarification for 12.2.3.7 Technical proposal - it should include responses to 7.1 Proposer Information and 7.2 Subcontractor Information (if needed).

	Response: Yes.


84.	Procedural Question 12.2.3.6 Tab VI Scope of Work - the proposer should respond in Tab VI 	to all the statements or questions shown in Section 6 (from 6.1 to 6.6.16.2)? Best method to cut 	and paste and respond.

	Response: This is up to the proposer to determine. 


85.	Is it required that subcontractors submit 3 references?

	Response: Yes.


86.	Sub Section 5.6.6.5 regarding Implementation and Customization: Please provide your 	definition of customization ability as it relates to this RFP. May we have examples of 	customization that has been requested or may be requested by different States or political 	subdivisions within a Participating State?

	Response: Any specialized capability or customized ability that may be available upon request by a State (i.e. reports, table top delivery etc.)


87.	Section 5.2.5 "However, if a Proposer elects to submit a Proposal for a single State then the 	Proposer must be willing to supply the entire State and will not be allowed to add additional 	States following award or at any time during the term of the contract or any renewals."

	Does this restriction on adding states apply only if a proposer submits an offer for a single 	state?  What if a proposer indicates they want to provide service to 40 states can they add the 	other states and territories at a later date?

Response: Yes, the proposer can roll out States at a later date but must name the intended States immediately.


88.	Section 5.2.5 "Pricing shall be firm for the first year and may be changed with thirty (30) day 	notice every six (6) months afterwards." 

	What documentation does the state require for each price change?

Response: The price increases must be accompanied with a CPI or PPI index showing price escalations.


89.	"Section 10 The RFP indicates awards are to be expected and the contract start date is expected 	to be in October 2016.

	The existing State of Nevada MRO contract appears to run through February 2017.  Will the 	new contract immediately replace the existing contract or will they run concurrently through 	February 2017?"

	Response: The contracts will run concurrently.


90.	Additional States that have signed an “intent to participate”.  

	In addition to the States listed in the request for proposal (RFP) please add the following. Included with this are the State of Hawaii Terms and Conditions.

	State
	Est. Volume

	HAWAII
	$6,633,800.00

	IOWA
	$4,375,654.00

	OREGON 
	$11,784,766.00

	VIRGINIA 
	$10,300,000.00








91.	The second set of questions will be due of July 14, 2016 with answers due July 19, 2016.



ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3250.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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Example #1 Power hand tools SW818  contract states 
Item # Top 40 Item Description from contract states QTY Dollars  


435000 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-6" 643 $  7,948.99  
2038759 Bit holder S-BH M 75/3" 557 $  2,402.06  
257258 Bit holder S-BH 75 1/4" M 523 $  4,241.52  
435006 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/8"-6" 479 $10,072.35  
434995 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/16"-6" 425 $  5,129.94  
435012 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-6" 412 $10,028.24  
435013 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-12" 387 $13,323.27  
2018498 Battery pack B 18/3.3 Li-Ion 356 $47,068.02  
435007 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/8"-12" 350 $  9,714.60  
435018 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/8"-8" 350 $13,017.79  
435019 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/8"-12" 339 $15,753.85  
2014798 Circ. saw blade SC-C MU 6 1/2x5/8 z40 A 312 $22,708.93  
426823 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/4"-8" 260 $  9,436.35  
435020 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/8"-18" 256 $15,242.72  
435021 Hammer drill bit TE-CX M4 GC set 189 $17,143.80  
61470 Masonry drill bit TM 1/4"-6" 160 $    933.25  
426116 Cordless lamp SFL 18-A box 152 $  6,712.06  
426824 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/4"-12" 152 $  6,970.45  
435010 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 7/16"-6" 136 $  3,099.70  
436663 Cutting disc AC-D 4.5x0.045x7/8" T27 SP 133 $  7,127.72  
282299 Pointed chisel TE-CP SM 25 126 $  4,807.36  
203086 Grease 50 ML 125 $    657.92  
435003 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/16"-6" 125 $  2,270.18  
435014 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-18" 125 $  5,890.07  
435001 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-8" 124 $  1,974.77  
228195 Battery pack B 36 2.4 NiCd (36 volt) 123 $35,795.48  
282301 Narrow-flat chisel TE-CP FM 25 123 $  4,986.11  
435015 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 9/16"-6" 121 $  3,468.25  
3467877 HAMMER DRILL DRIVER SFH 18-A 2.6 115V 118 $46,755.12  
421979 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 26/27, 1"-10" 116 $  6,249.92  
418009 Battery pack B 36/3.0 Li-Ion 115 $28,052.17  
2025906 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-6" MP8 114 $  6,888.73  
206509 Hammer drill bit TE-YX 1/2"-14" 112 $  7,718.52  
401594 Battery pack B 36/3.9 Li-Ion 107 $34,538.51  
435002 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-12" 105 $  3,893.85  
435008 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/8"-18" 105 $  4,904.82  
2037969 Hammer drill bit TE-C 5/32"-6" 102 $    628.28  
2039201 Bit set S-BSP+ UNI 25/1" SM (35) 96 $  6,253.22  
3497769 SIW 18T IMPACT WRENCH FIXED SOCKETS 95 $41,145.85  
426829 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 7/8"-10" 94 $  4,902.23  
3490198 AG 500-A18 92 $46,194.44  
   
 
Example #2 Power Hand tools proposed participating states 







Item # Top 40 Item Description  QTY Sales  
61465 Masonry drill bit TM 3/16"-4" 344 $  2,390.98  
435000 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-6" 314 $  4,019.71  
2018498 Battery pack B 18/3.3 Li-Ion 261 $33,449.00  
435006 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/8"-6" 197 $  3,916.60  
435012 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-6" 194 $  4,795.76  
435013 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-12" 191 $  5,929.26  
234421 Twist drill bit HSS 1/8" (12) 173 $  2,652.56  
435007 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/8"-12" 152 $  4,259.07  
246474 Twist drill bit HSS 1/4" (12) 144 $  3,511.41  
61470 Masonry drill bit TM 1/4"-6" 142 $    809.61  
435018 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/8"-8" 130 $  5,057.79  
435019 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/8"-12" 127 $  5,489.45  
383956 Twist drill bit HSS 3/8" (6) 125 $  4,421.01  
3001823 BIT HSS JOBBER 13/64 120 $     336.18  
61469 Masonry drill bit TM 1/4"-4" 97 $     547.44  
241356 Twist drill bit HSS 3/16" (12) 95 $  1,835.45  
3001832 BIT HSS JOBBER 7/16 95 $     964.94  
435003 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 5/16"-6" 91 $  1,480.70  
435014 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/2"-18" 80 $  2,931.31  
273114 Battery pack B 144 2.6 Li-Ion 78 $  9,129.57  
426824 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/4"-12" 77 $  2,455.89  
426825 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/4"-18" 76 $  1,710.77  
257258 Bit holder S-BH 75 1/4" M 71 $    536.46  
435010 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 7/16"-6" 71 $  1,527.81  
426116 Cordless lamp SFL 18-A box 69 $  3,716.18  
435002 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-12" 69 $  2,378.37  
273328 Twist drill bit HSS 5/16" (6) 66 $  1,919.87  
3001815 BIT HSS JOBBER 5/64  2 PACK 59 $    141.28  
2025906 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 1/4"-6" MP8 58 $  3,710.52  
438629 Block drill bit Kwik-Con 1/4(6.4mm) TE-C 58 $    832.82  
436657 Cutting disc AC-D 5"x0.045"x7/8" SP 56 $  2,932.97  
431940 Cordl. ham. dr. driver SFH 18-A box 55 $  8,725.78  
2014798 Circ. saw blade SC-C MU 6 1/2x5/8 z40 A 54 $  4,328.85  
282268 Narrow-flat chisel TE-YP FM 36 54 $  2,822.40  
426176 Battery pack B 18/1.6 Li-Ion 54 $  4,849.71  
2015764 Battery charger C 4/36-90 115V box 51 $  1,633.33  
426823 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/4"-8" 51 $  1,815.43  
434995 Hammer drill bit TE-CX 3/16"-6" 51 $    654.42  
436656 Cutting disc AC-D 4.5"x0.045"x7/8" UP 49 $  1,913.62  
203086 Grease 50 ML 48 $     269.92  


 
Example #3 Fasteners/Anchors SW818 contract states 


Item # Top 40 Item Description from contract states QTY Dollars  
337111 Mixer HIT-RE-M 4441 $14,764.18  
2006521 Screw anchor HMS-MX 18x320/240 D 1200 $78,401.31  







283548 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 150 MAX330/1/WH 1185 $45,093.81  
241382 Injectable mortar HIT-RE 500-SD/330/1 WH 1035 $41,564.12  
2022793 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 200-R 330/1/WH 836 $33,379.54  
383680 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 70 330/1 WH 723 $30,216.95  
438628 Concrete drill bit Kwik-Con 1/4 TE-C 515 $  6,332.01  
50353 DX cartridge 6,8/11 M red 504 $12,452.82  
340225 Injectable mortar HIT-RE 500/330/1 WH 470 $17,367.39  
2080046 Flush anchor HDI+ 1/2" 435 $24,498.27  
50352 DX cartridge 6,8/11 M yellow 432 $  9,972.11  
423177 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 150 MAX-SD 330 360 $13,764.93  
32979 Setting tool HAND 3/8" 350 $  1,586.48  
2022791 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 200-A 330/1/WH 329 $13,123.91  
32978 Setting tool HAND 1/4" 329 $  1,008.82  
438630 Concrete drill bit Kwik-Con 3/16(4.8mm) 284 $  3,507.64  
282526 Std stud anchor KB3 1/2x3 3/4 LT 257 $  8,894.89  
336427 Flush anchor HDI 1/2 239 $14,363.67  
387512 Std stud anchor KB-TZ 1/2X3 3/4 235 $  6,800.56  
374497 Hollow wall met. anchor HTB-S 3/16 PH 217 $17,286.14  
2058129 Flush anchor HDI+ 3/8" 210 $  6,770.46  
282523 Std stud anchor KB3 3/8x3 3/4 LT 196 $  9,764.63  
32980 Setting tool HAND 1/2" 192 $  1,127.21  
371959 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 20 330ML/1/USA 189 $  7,389.63  
2078494 Injectable mortar HIT-HY 100 330/1 178 $  3,421.86  
409492 Flush anchor HDI+ 1/4" 166 $  8,581.12  
337918 Setting tool HS-SC 150 156 $  1,959.03  
282503 Std stud anchor KB3 1/4x2 1/4 155 $  8,446.35  
387510 Std stud anchor KB-TZ 3/8X3 3/4 153 $  8,414.66  
3412836 BLOW OUT BULB 151 $  1,419.53  
282522 Std stud anchor KB3 3/8x3 LT 150 $  5,309.13  
418078 Screw anchor KH-EZ 5/8"x3 1/2" 146 $  5,994.33  
387513 Std stud anchor KB-TZ 1/2X4 1/2 144 $  4,637.07  
260368 Impact anchor HPS-1 1/4"X1" 143 $  7,473.76  
50351 DX cartridge 6,8/11 M green 143 $  3,175.63  
418045 Screw anchor KH-EZ 1/4"x2 5/8" 142 $  5,587.02  
438631 Block drill bit Kwik-Con 3/16 TE-C 142 $  1,871.76  
282560 Std stud anchor KB3 SS304 1/2x5 1/2 LT 141 $29,202.09  
282554 Std stud anchor KB3 SS304 3/8x3 LT 138 $23,041.01  
438629 Block drill bit Kwik-Con 1/4(6.4mm) TE-C 134 $  1,784.51  
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		Fee's deposited for WSCA RFP 1862 Industrial Tools, Lighting and Equipment

		Quarter 		Codale		ConseraWatt		Fastenal		Grainger		Industrial Sply		MSC 		No.Coast		Gross SalesTotal 		Admn fee Totals

		Q. 2- Apr-Jun 2011		$304,122.11		$0.00		$1,857,983.33		$35,917,005.08		$272,622.88		$660,092.00		$185,083.96		$39,196,909.36

		Apr-Jun 2011 A. Fee		$1,520.61		$0.00		$9,289.92		$179,585.03		$1,363.11		$3,300.46		$925.42				$195,984.55



		Q. 3 Jul - Sep 2011		$347,854.00		$178,519.28		$3,750,118.56		$69,816,683.25		$118,908.80		$1,742,623.16		$275,644.01		$76,230,351.06

		Jul - Sep 2011 A. Fee		$1,739.27		$892.60		$18,750.59		$349,078.42		$594.54		$8,713.12		$1,378.22				$381,146.76



		Q. 4 Oct-Dec 2011		$357,065.96		$255,446.00		$5,879,816.17		$74,950,696.53		$147,250.23		$2,528,488.61		$236,429.94		$84,355,193.44

		Oct-Dec 2011 A. Fee		$1,785.33		$1,277.23		$29,399.08		$374,753.48		$736.25		$12,642.44		$1,182.15				$421,775.96

		Total calendar sales year one # 1862																$199,782,453.86

		Total admn fees year one # 1862																		$998,907.27

		Quarter 		Codale		ConseraWatt		Fastenal		Grainger		Industrial Sply		MSC 		No.Coast		Gross SalesTotal 		Admn fee Totals

		Calendar Year 2012

		Q. 1 Jan-Mar 2012		$512,801.81		$409,567.00		$7,548,306.07		$86,918,080.39		$194,496.46		$3,387,089.51		$240,999.54		$99,211,340.78

		Jan-Mar 2012 A. Fee		$2,564.01		$2,047.83		$37,741.53		$434,590.40		$972.48		$16,935.45		$1,205.00				$496,056.70



		Q. 2- Apr-Jun 2012		$466,832.93		$416,417.03		$9,871,665.36		$103,016,439.88		$159,721.20		$3,502,487.27		$159,818.18		$117,593,381.85

		Apr-Jun 2012 A. Fee		$2,334.17		$2,082.09		$49,358.33		$515,082.20		$798.61		$17,512.44		$799.09				$587,966.93



		Q. 3- Jul Sep 2012		$331,990.94		$215,788.69		$11,253,194.79		$115,808,429.99		$121,563.80		$5,066,750.99		$176,884.51		$132,974,603.71

		Jul - Sep 2012 A. Fee		$1,659.96		$1,078.94		$56,265.97		$529,442.15		$607.82		$25,333.75		$884.42				$615,273.01



		Q. 4 Oct-Dec 2012		$332,029.85		$237,809.83		$9,918,848.70		$89,703,035.71		$193,340.00		$4,397,522.24		$154,772.20		$104,937,358.53

		Oct-Dec 2012 A. Fee		$1,660.15		$1,189.05		$49,594.24		$448,515.18		$966.70		$21,987.61		$773.86				$524,686.79



		Total calendar sales year two # 1862																$454,716,684.87

		Total admn fees year two # 1862																		$2,223,983.43



		Quarter 		Codale		ConseraWatt		Fastenal		Grainger		Industrial Sply		MSC 		No.Coast		Gross SalesTotal 		Admn fee Totals

		Calendar Year 2013

		Q. 1 Jan-Mar 2013		$274,989.41		$326,985.06		$11,257,458.29		$95,726,292.21		$124,096.72		$4,549,939.77		$86,986.23		$112,346,747.69

		Jan-Mar 2013 A. Fee		$1,374.95		$1,634.93		$56,287.29		$478,631.46		$620.48		$22,749.70		$434.95				$561,733.76



		Q. 2- Apr-Jun 2013		$275,831.26		$596,690.17		$12,929,065.30		$116,766,093.64		$178,838.10		$6,807,254.95		$118,931.57		$137,672,704.99

		Apr-Jun 2013 A. Fee		$1,379.16		$2,983.45		$64,645.33		$583,830.47		$894.19		$34,036.27		$594.66				$688,363.53



		Q. 3- Jul Sep 2013		$357,506.19		$386,637.25		$13,914,740.84		$116,460,828.22		$191,133.67		$7,110,029.37		$180,432.56		$138,601,308.10

		Jul - Sep 2013 A. Fee		$1,787.53		$1,933.19		$69,573.70		$582,304.14		$955.67		$35,550.15		$902.16				$693,006.54



		Q. 4 Oct-Dec 2013		$291,135.52		$489,041.74		$14,385,061.83		$102,509,595.90		$152,761.53		$5,739,484.17		$122,301.70		$123,689,382.39

		Oct-Dec 2013 A. Fee		$1,455.68		$2,445.21		$71,925.31		$512,547.98		$763.81		$28,697.42		$611.51				$618,446.92



		Total calendar sales year three # 1862																$512,310,143.17

		Total admn fees year three # 1862																		$2,561,550.75



		Quarter 		Codale		ConseraWatt		Fastenal		Grainger		Industrial Sply		MSC 		No.Coast		Gross SalesTotal 		Admn fee Totals

		Calendar Year 2014

		Q. 1 Jan-Mar 2014		$339,848.70		$352,049.45		$15,572,584.93		$102,509,595.90		$120,063.80		$6,812,137.48		$102,595.58		$125,808,875.84

		Jan-Mar 2014 A. Fee		$1,699.24		$1,760.25		$77,862.92		$512,547.98		$600.32		$34,060.69		$512.98				$629,044.38



		Q. 2- Apr-Jun 2014		$277,074.37		$377,398.05		$16,695,313.01		$116,545,113.02		$216,307.60		$7,956,690.98		$73,535.29		$142,141,432.32

		Apr-Jun 2014 A. Fee		$1,385.37		$1,886.99		$83,476.57		$582,725.57		$1,081.54		$39,783.45		$367.68				$710,707.17



		Q. 3- Jul Sep 2014		$357,605.25		$424,775.38		$17,991,465.60		$112,530,808.05		$117,416.95		$8,946,428.28		$121,711.22		$140,490,210.73

		Jul - Sep 2014 A. Fee		$1,788.03		$2,123.88		$89,957.31		$562,654.04		$587.08		$44,732.14		$608.56				$702,451.04



		Q. 4 Oct-Dec 2014		$385,847.81		$460,046.38		$16,421,251.10		$98,453,890.21		$118,854.53		$7,514,027.82		$96,307.00		$123,450,224.85

		Oct-Dec 2014 A. Fee		$1,929.24		$2,300.23		$82,106.26		$492,269.45		$594.27		$37,570.14		$481.54				$617,251.13



		Total calendar sales year four # 1862																$531,890,743.74

		Total admn fees year four # 1862																		$2,659,453.72



		Quarter 		Codale		ConseraWatt		Fastenal		Grainger		Industrial Sply		MSC 		No.Coast		Gross SalesTotal 		Admn fee Totals

		Calendar Year 2015

		Q. 1 Jan-Mar 2015		$308,657.22		$327,409.63		$17,244,622.48		$101,024,301.15		$97,279.46		$8,549,548.51		$112,936.17		$127,664,754.62

		Jan-Mar 2015 A. Fee		$1,543.29		$1,637.05		$86,223.11		$505,121.51		$486.40		$42,747.74		$564.68				$638,323.78



		Q. 2- Apr-Jun 2015		$312,509.21		$341,659.28		$19,618,960.07		$120,385,385.94		$181,154.12		$11,365,516.48		$100,514.62		$152,305,699.72

		Apr-Jun 2015 A. Fee		$1,562.55		$1,708.30		$98,094.80		$601,926.93		$905.77		$56,827.58		$502.57				$761,528.50



		Q. 3- Jul Sep 2015		$378,228.48		$394,069.07		$19,135,494.81		$114,195,029.89		$157,299.97		$11,438,937.71		$85,542.17		$145,784,602.10

		Jul - Sep 2015 A. Fee		$1,891.14		$1,970.35		$95,677.47		$570,975.15		$786.50		$57,194.69		$427.71				$728,923.01



		Q. 4 Oct-Dec 2015		$294,491.80		$321,103.75		$17,855,088.60		$100,669,677.88		$148,307.42		$8,613,790.74		$91,140.94		$127,993,601.13

		Oct-Dec 2015 A. Fee		$1,472.46		$1,605.52		$89,238.43		$503,348.39		$741.54		$43,068.95		$455.70				$639,930.99



		Total calendar sales year five # 1862																$553,748,657.57

		Total admn fees year five # 1862																		$2,768,706.28
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PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM 
(hereinafter “Addendum”) 


For 
NASPO VALUEPOINT Add description of goods & servcies 


MASTER AGREEMENT NO.  Add contract no. 
(hereinafter “Master Agreement”) 


Between 
Insert Contractor Name 


(hereinafter “Contractor”) 


and 
State of Hawaii 


(hereinafter “Participating State”) 
 


 
State of Hawaii, State Procurement Office (SPO) Price List Contact No. add PL No. 


 
This Addendum will add the State of Hawaii as a Participating State to purchase from the 
NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement Number insert contract number with insert contractor 
name. 


 
1. Scope: 


 
This addendum covers NASPO ValuePoint describe services lead by insert lead State 
for use by state agencies and other entities located in the Participating State authorized 
by the state’s statutes to utilize state contracts.  
 


2. Participation: 
 


All jurisdictions located within the State of Hawaii, which have obtained prior written 
approval by its Chief Procurement Officer, will be allowed to purchase from the Master 
Agreement.  Private nonprofit health or human services organizations with current 
purchase of service contracts governed by Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) chapter 103F 
are eligible to participate in the SPO price/vendor list contracts upon mutual agreement 
between the Contractor and the non-profit. (Each such participating jurisdiction and 
participating nonprofit is hereinafter referred to as a “Participating Entity”).  Issues of 
interpretation and eligibility for participation are solely within the authority of the 
Administrator, State Procurement Office. 


 
3. Changes:  Replace with specific changes or statements that no changes are required 


 
A.  Usage Reports.  Contractor shall submit a quarterly State of Hawaii gross sales 
report to the Participating State contact person listed in Paragraph 5 (or as amended), 
below, in accordance with the following schedule (or as required): 


 
Quarter Ending  Report Due 


    March 31   April 30 
    June 30   July 31 
    September 30   October 31 
    December 31   January 31 
 


The quarterly report will be subtotaled by each Purchasing Entity.  The quarterly 
report shall also include any adjustments from prior periods. 


 







 


 


B. The validity of this Addendum, any of its terms or provisions, as well as the right and 
duties of the parties in this Addendum, shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Hawaii. A copy of the Attorney General’s General Conditions can be found at 
http://spo.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/103D-General-Conditions.pdf. 


 Any action at law or in equity to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Addendum 
shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Honolulu, Hawaii.  


 
C. Inspection of Facilities.  Pursuant to HRS § 103D-316, the Participating State, at 


reasonable times, may inspect the part of the plant or place of business of the 
Contractor or any subcontractor that is related to the performance of a Master 
Agreement and this Addendum. 


 
D. Campaign Contributions. The Contractor is notified of the applicability of HRS § 11-


355, which prohibits campaign contributions from Contractor during the term of the 
Addendum if the contractor is paid with funds appropriated by the Hawaii State 
Legislature. 


 
E. Purchases by State of Hawaii government entities under this Master Agreement is 


not mandatory. This Addendum is secondary and non-exclusive. 
   


F. The State of Hawaii’s purchasing card (pCard) is required to be used by the States 
executive departments/agencies (excluding the Department of Education, the 
Hawaii Health System Corporation, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs, and the 
University of Hawaii) for all orders totaling less than $2,500.  For purchases of 
$2,500 or more, agencies may use the pCard, subject to its credit limit or issue a 
purchase order.  


 
Contractor(s) shall forward original invoice(s), directly to the ordering agency.  
General excise tax shall not be applied to the delivery charge.  


 
Pursuant to HRS § 103-10, Participating State and any agency of the Participating 
State or any county, shall have thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of invoice or 
satisfactory delivery of goods to make payment.  Any interest for delinquent 
payment shall be as allowed by HRS § 103-10. 


 
G. Pursuant to HRS §103D-310(c), if Contractor is doing business in the Participating 


State, Contractor is required to comply with all laws governing entities doing 
business in the Participating State, including the following HRS chapters. 


 
1. Chapter 237, General Excise Tax Law; 
2. Chapter 383, Hawaii Employment Security Law; 
3. Chapter 386, Workers’ Compensation; 
4. Chapter 392, Temporary Disability Insurance;  
5. Chapter 393, Prepaid Health Care Act; and  
6. Certificate of Good Standing for entities doing business in the State.   


 
The Hawaii Compliance Express (HCE) is utilized for verification of compliance.  
The SPO will conduct periodic checks to confirm Contractor’s compliance on HCE 
throughout the term of the Addendum. 


 
H. Effective Date and Contract Period.  This Addendum is effective upon the date of 


execution by the Participating State and shall continue for the term set forth in the 
Master Agreement. 


4. Lease Agreements:   



http://spo.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/103D-General-Conditions.pdf





 


 


 
Leasing is not authorized by this Addendum 
 


5. Primary Contact:   
 


The primary contact individual for this Addendum are as follows (or their named 
successors: 


 
  Participating State 
  Name:    Name of purchasing specialist 
  Address:  State Procurement Office 
     1151 Punchbowl Street, Room 416 
     Honolulu, HI  96813 
  Telephone:  phone number 
  Fax:   (808) 586-0570 
  E-Mail:   specialist e-mail address 
 
  Contractor 
  Name:  
  Address: 
  Telephone: 
  Fax: 
  E-Mail: 
 
6. Subcontractors:   
 


Subcontractors are (or are not) allows under this Addendum. 
 
7. Freight Charges (unless otherwise stated in the master contract): 
 


Prices proposed will be the delivered price to any state agency or political subdivision. 
All deliveries will be F.O.B. destination with all transportation and handling charges paid 
by the Contractor. Responsibility and liability for loss or damage will remain with 
Contractor until final inspection and acceptance when responsibility will pass to the 
Buyer except as to latent defects, fraud, and Contractor’s warranty obligations. Any 
portion of a full order originally shipped without transportation charges (that failed to ship 
with the original order, thereby becoming back-ordered) will also be shipped without 
transportation charges. 
 


8. Purchase Order and Payment Instructions:  
 


All purchase orders issued by Participating Entities under this Addendum shall include 
the Participating State contract number and Price List Contract Number. 


 


 Purchase Orders and Payments shall be made to add contractor name or 
authorized subcontractors, if any. 


 
9. Participating Entity as Individual Customer: 
 


Each Participating Entity shall be treated as an individual customer.  Except to the extent 
modified by this Addendum, each Participating Entity will be responsible to follow the 
terms and conditions of the Master Agreement; and will have the same rights and 
responsibilities for their purchases as the Lead State has in the Master Agreement.  
Each Participating Entity will be responsible for its own charges, fees, and liabilities.  







 


 


Each Participating Entity will have the same rights to any indemnity or to recover any 
costs allowed in the Master Agreement for their purchases.  The Contractor will apply 
the charges to each Participating Entity individually.    


 
10. Entire Contract:  
 


This Addendum and the Master Agreement set forth the entire agreement, and all the 
conditions, understandings, promises, warranties and representations among the parties 
with respect to this Addendum and the Master Agreement, and supersedes any prior 
communications, representations or agreements whether, oral or written, with respect to 
the subject matter hereof.  


 
Terms and conditions inconsistent with, contrary or in addition to the terms and 
conditions of this Addendum and the Master Agreement, that are included in any 
purchase order or otherwise shall be void.  The terms and conditions of this Addendum 
and the Master Agreement shall govern in the case of any such inconsistent, contrary, or 


 
 
IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, the parties execute this Addendum by their signatures, on the dates 
below. 
 
 


Participating State:  STATE OF HAWAII 
 


Contractor:   


Signature: 
 
 


Signature: 


Name:   SARAH ALLEN 
 


Name: 


Title:  Administrator, SPO 
 


Title: 


Date: 
 


Date: 


 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
 


Deputy Attorney General 






image1.wmf
 

 


oleObject1.bin


�












